LONG BENNINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

ACCEPTED MINUTES of the Parish Council Meeting Held Monday 5th October 2020

	Public Forum	
	1 member of the public in attendance.	
	Remote Zoom Meeting commenced at 7.45pm	
	Present via video and audio	Action
	Martin Wright(MMW), Geoff Fearn (GF), Carole Lee (CL), Paul Wood (PL),	Action
	Iain Lyon(IL), John Leventhall (JL), Ross Warman (RW), Stephen Pearson	
	(SP), Mick Brooks (MB), Mick Walker (MW) County Cllr Alexander Maughan	
40/660	and Jane Evans (Clerk)	
18/556	Apologies for Absence	
40/557	Daryl Walton due to personal commitments. Apologies accepted	
18/557	Declarations of Interest	
	GF declared a pecuniary interest in item 6 re S20/1433 Bypass Farm Solar Ltd	
18/558	Minutes & Matters Arising from Previous Meeting 7th September 2020	
	Matters Arising	
	18/549 – Bulb Planting. It was confirmed plans are still in hand. Clirs were	
	advised that the Rotary Club has approached the PC to plant 700 crocus	
	bulbs in the village hall gardens. It was resolved to support the request,	
	subject to referral to the VHMC.	
	It was RESOLVED that the minutes be signed as a true record.	
18/559	County Council & District Council Report	
10/333	County Councillor	
	Cllrs were advised an incident of littering from an Air Products vehicle was	
	reported to the company and an apology received. It was confirmed that, in	
	liaison with Childrens Services, a local issue with school buses has been	
	resolved. Clirs were advised a meeting, including Dr Caroline Johnson has	
	taken place to further discuss the issues regarding GB Holdings at Fen Lane.	
	A summary of the position regarding planning at Toll Bar Road was provided	
	and it was confirmed a further LCC assessment of parking in front to the Co-	
	op is to be undertaken.	
	It was agreed to further discuss improvements to the junction near Marshall	Clerk
	Way at the next meeting.	CIEIK
	District Councillor	
	It was confirmed a full council meeting was held last week with details of the	
	Corporate Plan being discussed along with the recently completed Chief	
	Executive's restructuring plan. It was also confirmed a review of the planning	
	department has been completed with the results of the report to be provide at	PW
	the next meeting.	
18/560	Planning	
,	Applications – S20/1563 Shaw. Application for the erection of 6 dwellings at	1
	35 Church St, Long Bennington. RESOLVED not to object but comment on a	
	number of items including drainage, access and reference to it being	Clerk/JL/RW
	considered as major development.	
	S20/1433 Bypass Farm Solar Ltd. Application for installation of	
	solar farm and associated infrastructure at land south of the A1 (Foston By-	
	Pass), Foston, Grantham. RESOLVED not to object but to request no	
	construction vehicles to travel through Long Bennington and to request a	Clerk
	monetary contribution.	
	Planning Approvals – see agenda.	
	<u>Planning Refusals</u> – none	l

r		
	Planning Appeals/Withdrawals – none	
	Other planning issues – S20/0669 PW has advised he has spoken to Phil	
	Jordan, SKDC who has confirmed further information has been requested	
	from the applicant with a deadline of the end of October given.	
18/561	Village Defibrillators - to discuss future checks and search for new volunteer.	
	It was agreed MMW and Jane Evans to share responsibility in the short term	Clerk/MMW
	with liaison with Paul Cabourne to establish extent of responsibilities.	Clong
18/562	Remembrance Sunday Service – to discuss plans to comply with	
10/302	Covid19 restrictions	
	RESOLVED to open the meeting for this item to allow Phil Owen to	
	summarise the plans for Remembrance Day Service. Clirs approved the	
	plans.	
18/563		
10/000	Reference made and no further discussion.	
18/564		
10/304	Clirs were referred to the attached plan. Following discussion it was	
	RESOLVED to support the plans subject to a request to move the advisory lane further north, the restricted hours amended to 8.00am to 3.30pm and	Clerk
	reassurance that prompt support would be available should HGVs move	CIEIK
	further into the village to park following installation of the cycle lane.	
18/565	Highways England Meeting/Safety Improvements to Junction – to	
10/505	discuss PC objectives.	
	AM confirmed the objectives of the meeting will include safety at the Toll Bar	
		АМ
	Lane junction, TRO process and road safety from Long Bennington to Foston.	AIVI
18/566	Feedback is to be provided at the November meeting Chairman and Clerk's Report	
10/500		
	Chairman's Report	
	No comment	
	<u>Clerks Report</u>	
	Councillors were referred to the attached report.	
	It was confirmed work on the pump at the Playing Field is to be done Friday 9 th Oct.	
18/567	Finance	
10/507	Councillors were referred to the attached schedule of invoices for payment	
	totalling £915.78. Resolved – to pay the invoices.	
	Community Cleaner hours worked and payment – approved.	
18/568	Reports	
	Playing Fields Management Committee – it was confirmed a high water bill is	
	to being investigated, there has been some incidents of vandalism with	
	repairs being considered.	
	Village Hall Management Committee – it was confirmed the Village Hall has	
	been successfully used for flu vaccinations.	
	Bookings are limited causing considerable drop in income.	
	School Liaison – Harvest Festival is to go ahead and Witham Meadow is	
	being used again.	
	Emergency Planning Group Report – a survey has been undertaken by Lincs	
	Resilience Forum to establish availability of support for potential second wave	
	of Covid19 infections/restrictions.	
	Road Safety – Clirs advised of number of vehicles still speeding in the village.	
	Police Report – a summary of recent crimes provided, and Cllrs advised that	
	there will be more unmarked vehicles undertaking speed checks in the village.	
	Footpaths & Streetlights – indentations in the footpath on Welbournes Lane	Clerk
	and footpath on Church St adjacent to Woods Close to be reported.	
	Communications Committee – no report	
		1

	Witham Meadow Project Report- revised plan to be drawn up.	RW/IL
18/569	Correspondence	
	Councillors referred to attached list of correspondence received during the last month. No further comment	
18/570	Items for next agenda and Parish News Report.	
	Parish News - Rogue Traders	
18/571	Date of next meeting – 2 nd November 2020	
	Meeting Closed 9.45 pm.	
	Signed Date	